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State of Florida 
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DATE: September 14, 1998 
TO: J. Teny Deason, Commissioner Gzb 
FROM: Cleveland Ferguson, Staff Attomey;1Jlvision of Legal Services 

RE: Docket No. 980307-WS- Application for certificate to provide water and wastewater 
service in Orange County by Zellwood Station Co-Op,lnc. 

Zellwood Co-op Station (Zellwood or utility) filed an application for original certificate with 
the Commission on March 4, 1998. 

On March 23, 1998, the Commission received a letter of protest from the Banbury Village 
Association, Inc., (Association). The ~ssociation also requested a hearing. The matter was set for 
hearing on March 8-9, 1999. 

On September 4, 1998, the utility and the Association filed a proposed settlement otTer in 
which the Association agreed to neither protest the original certificate nor the utility's rates for a 
period of three years. The utility agreed to not seek a rate case for the same period. The utility also 
agreed not to charge the customers the conservation rate until after all meters were installed. Staff 
will present a recommendation to the Commission at the earliest possible agenda conference. 

Therefore, please ask the Chairman to perform the following: 

1) Cancel the Prehearing Conference scheduled for February 3. 1999, and 

1 -. 2) Cancel the Hearing scheduled for March 8-9, 1999. 

Thank you. ---
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Division of Water & Wastewater (Williams, Messer, Walker, Redemann) 
Division of Records and Reponing 
Division of Legal Services (Brubaker) 
Scheduling Coordinator (J. Edwards) 
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